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<9nee with a fldr or leading iriad, brfnff the Beaoil Beaoon to bear

If. or W. by S., and by keq^ the Light or buildfaig a Uttk en tha
ilMrboafd bow it will oanyyon oleiff of the Bar, ea whidi at lowi
watHr there ia not more tium 8 fset of water. t

Often Island Zdght, at the entrance of Catalina HarboTt IHittt^
^^Situated in lat 48.30 N., Ion. 03.03 W. This is a Fixe?
Wmte Light, bums at an elevation of 02 feet above high water,

exhibited every night from sunset to sunrise, and in fiivonble

ther will be seen from E.N.E., seaward, to 8.W., 12 miles. Vessela

bound Northward by keepi^ this Light open with the North HmuI
of Catalina until Bonavista Light opens with Gape LeJean, will give
the Flowers Bocks an ample berth—or when coming from the
Northwturd and bound for Catalina, bv giving the N. Head a moderate
berth, you will dear the Brandies Bodu by steering for Green Is-

land Light.

Cope Baee Xi^%^-~Exhibits a Fixed White Light, from sunset to
sunrise. The Light will be "visible to seaward from N.E. by E.
round by the S.E. and South to West. The Light is devated 180
feet above the mean water levd of the sea, and may be seen in dear
weaker 17 miles from a ship's deck. The tower is striped red and
white vertically. It stands close to the old Beacon, which has been
cut down. The Light house is in lat. 46 <> 39*12" N., Ion. 63 » 2' 38**

W. All bearings are Magnetic. Var. 24 ^W. N.B.—A Toll will

be levied upon all vessels benefiting by this Light.

Doddin^^ Head, Ortat Burin Idand, Light—Tlaa light was put
in requisition on the 3rd August, 1858, and is ahibitedevary'night
from sun-set to sun-rise, it is revolving, cato-dioptric, of the
second order, producing a brilliant White laght every minute, witi^

intermediate flMhes at intervals of twenty seconds, burning at an ele-

vation of 410 feet above the levd of the sea, and in favourable wea-
ther can be seen 30 miles—situated in 47 ® 0*0" North Latitude^

65 o 0* 5" West Longitude.

Offer Wadham Island Lighi—Was first exhibited on the 4th Oc-
tober, 1858, and will continue to be lighted every night from sun-set

to sun-rise. The Light is a steady, fixed lens-light, burning on a cir-

cular Brick Tower M feet above the level of the sea, and can be
seen in a favourable state of the atmosphere 12 miles. Situated in
Latitude 49.30 Northr-Longitude 53.46 West

Baeealieu Idand Light'—TMb Light is exhibited every night from
the going away of dayUght in the evening to the return of osy-Ught
in the morning. The position and characteristies of this L^ht are
as follows :—Baeealieu Light House is situated on the Northern end
of that Island—Latitude 48.09 North, Longitude 52.50 West,
—the Tower is of brick, the Keeper's Dwelling a Sauare BuildUigi
detached from the Tower, painted white, with the rooi red.

The Light is a Catadioptric first dass Holophotal Bevolving
White Light, shewing a flash every twenty seconds. It is devated
380 feet aoove high water, and can be seen in dear weather forty

nautical miles, and a lesser distance according to the state of the
atmosphere. When the Southern end of the island bears N.NJB.,
the Light will not be visible when nearer the Idand than dght miles.


